



COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, EDEN AND BETHESDA AVENUES
KETTERING LABORATORY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

November 6, 1970

TO: Faculty, Senior Research Associates,
and Post-Doctoral Fellows

FROM: E. C. Foulkes *E.C.F.*

The director's office will need a 1-2 page progress report of research work performed in the last eight months, that is, since we prepared the material for the last annual report for the Center Grant. Please let me have this material not later than Friday, November 20. Call me if you have any questions about this request. Thank you.